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* McDonald and Co. , in 1869, afterwards in the firm of Allan and Bxggar, and for the last fonr
yea.rs has been alone in general merchandise, being a strmghtfomrd popular man.
He was appointed a commissioner for taking affidavits in 1874, and a justice of the peace -
in 1877 ; was the first reeve of the village, when it was. mcorpora.ted in 1874 ; served two con-
secutive years, and after being out three years, is again (1 879), holding the same office. As the
* head of the municipality of the village, he looks well to its interests, no other man in the plaoe :
ha.vmg its welfare more at heart. - ‘ :
~ He is a member of Knox Presbyterian church, an elder and the trea_.eurer of the same,and :
‘an earnest christian worker. - At one period he 'supeﬁntended the Sunday school of his church
in the village,and now holds the same position in a mission school in the country. Heisa
. strong temperance man, and an untiring advocate of total abstinence principles. Mr. Allanis
a Reformer ; very liberal in his pohtlcal views, but a strong advocate of the claims of his poh— . 4
-~ tical confreres when they are up for oﬂice, and is treasurer of the West Rldmg Reform Asso— o "
ciation.. -
" He is Past Master of the Chﬁ'ord Lodge of Free Masons and an Odd Fellow. .
- The wife of Mr. Allan was Kate, second daught,er of Noah Bullock deeeased of Clifford,
their mamage bemg dated June 9, 1871. o
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HENRY CROTTY,

INGERSOLL,

MONG the few men now living in Ingersoll who ha.ve had a taste of pioneer life, is Henry
Crotty, one of the first men. to-locate on the north mde of the Thames river. He was . |
born in the county of- TJpperary, Ireland, January 12, 1812, his parents bema Henry Crott\" -
__gentfema.n farmer, and Mary Antony His paternal «rrandmother was 8 Cashel a somewbat
noted Irish family. In 1831, Henry Crotty, senior; emigrated thh his famﬂ) to Canada, com- =
ing directly to Ingersoll. ‘There ‘was then a small village here on the south snde of the Thames -
‘river, but only two log cabins on the north Side, just east of Thames strect, The faxmly rea,ched o ‘
here in November and the winter following young Henry and his older brother Richard, mkde ,
an opening of exght or ten acres in the forest, unbroken before A small ’bemnmng at ftmnmb ‘,;

was made the next season : new openings and more extensive sowing. and plantmg were made .
from year to year, and from that humble start in 1832 our subject has camed on farmmg to N

- this.date. ‘He had two hundred acres in what is now ‘the town of Innemn and another hun- |
dred outside the corporation. No mconsxdemble portion of the original farm in the town was
v'deded into lots, and sold long ago/ and latterly the disposing of such property, and the bmld- :
mg and care of houses and shops Jn other lots- ha.s absorbed much of Mr. Crottys tune The -~ - & -




